
Project:  Reconstruction of Ivory Street 
ADDENDUM #1 
 

1.) Pre-Bid Meeting Attendance sheet – now posted on website and included with this addendum 

2.) Is there a noise ordinance? – No, there is no noise ordinance.  However, we ask that high noise 
level activities (such as running dewatering equipment) not be performed early in the morning 
or late in the evening.  First Selectman Norman Needleman asks that no work should start 
before 7:30 am if possible and please keep in mind to be respectful of the neighbors. 
 

3.) Does the Town have intentions of Clearing and Grubbing requirements? Only incidental weed 
and brush removal as part of the bridge and wing wall removals is required so no specific 
requirements. 
 

4.) What is the proposed reveal of the monolithic curb that will be poured with the sidewalk?  The 
reveal will range from 0" to 6". 
 

5.) Please post the Shop Drawings of the precast structures on the Town’s website.  Attached is the 
only "shop drawing" available to date 

 



Bidder List 2016 Ivory Street Pre-Bid Meeting

Name Company Name Address Phone Fax Cell Email

Erin Xenelis Xenelis Construction Co., Inc 30 Old Indian Trail, Middlefield, CT 06455 860 347-5823 860 349-1636 erinxenelis@xenelis.com
Mike Colossale CCI (Colossale Concrete, Inc.) 510 Christian Lane, Berlin, CT 06037 860 223-3179 mcolossale@snet.net
Roger Ward Mather Corp. 21 West Dudley Town Road, Bloomfield, CT 06002 860 242-0743 rogerward@mathercorp.com
Clayton Bath Mastrobattisto, Inc. 145 Burlington Avenue, Bristol, CT  860 584-2180 clayton.b@mastrobattisto.com
Bill Carlson B & W Paving 70 Foster Road, Waterford, CT 860 572-9942 860 536-5833 betty@bandwpaving.com
Joe Velardi Empire Paving 30 Bernhard Road, North Haven, CT 203 752-0002 joev@empirepaving.com
Richard T. Smith NJR 89 Putter Lane, Unit 5, Torrington, CT 06790 860 618-7322 203 410-5387 nmancini.njr@att.net
Cale Carnot American Industries 630 Plainfield Road, Jewett City, CT  06351 860 230-8904 ccarnot@americanind.net
Don Venuti Venuti Enterprise, Inc. 126 Burr Hill Road, Killingworth, CT 06419 860 662-4061 cvenutis9@sbcglobal.net
Mark Kirschner William Laydon Construction P.O. Box 367, North Haven, CT  06473 203 497-8344 paula@laydonconstruction.com
Scott Papoosha Running Brook Farms 219 Route 80, Killingworth, CT 860 391-5449 scottpoosh@??????.com
Tom Machnik Machnik Brothers, Inc. 125 Mile Creek Road, Old Lyme, CT 860 434-1330 tod@machnkbros.com
Susan Weglein Schumack Eng. Construction 93A Glenwood Road, Clinton, CT 860 669-7115 schumack@schumackconstruction.com
Chris Robitaille Tilcon 642 Black Rock Avenue, New Britain, CT 860  384-0899 crobitaille@tilcon-inc.com
Yves Lebel Larosa Earth Group, LLC 163 Research Parkway, Meriden, CT  06450 203 235-1770 ylebel@larosabg.com
Dan Levesque Martin Laviero Contractors 611 North Main Street, Bristol, CT  06010 860 637-0740 dan@martinlaviero.com

mailto:erinxenelis@xenelis.com
mailto:mcolossale@snet.net
mailto:rogerward@mathercorp.com
mailto:clayton.b@mastrobattisto.com
mailto:betty@bandwpaving.com
mailto:joev@empirepaving.com
mailto:nmancini.njr@att.net
mailto:ccarnot@americanind.net
mailto:cvenutis9@sbcglobal.net
mailto:paula@laydonconstruction.com
mailto:scottpoosh@??????.com
mailto:tod@machnkbros.com
mailto:schumack@schumackconstruction.com
mailto:crobitaille@tilcon-inc.com
mailto:ylebel@larosabg.com
mailto:dan@martinlaviero.com


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 




























  












































   









































































 








































 

 

P      R      O      G      R      E      S      S          I    N         P     R     E     C     A     S     T
 560 SALMON BROOK STREET GRANBY, CT 06035     (860) 653-5063    www.arrow-concrete.com

7' x 18' x 24'-2' ID
BOX CULVERT W/ WING WALLS

IVORY STREET
BRIDGE REPLACEMENT








DETAIL PLAN
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